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Dear Mr Posaner,
Re: Survey of trees near roads near No26 Main Street, Woodborough

Via East Midiands on behalf of Nottinghamshire County Council is responsible for the management
of all the trees, hedges and shrubs growing within the adopted highway. Trees, hedges and
shrubs are maintained to reduce the risk of harm to people and property to a safe level and to
discharge the Councils duties under law in dealing with a statutory nuisance.

If a patentially dangerous private tree is identified by our officers. We have a duty to ensure that
the private owner of the tree is informed of any potential danger that could have an impact on the
highway and that the private owner in question must take the necessary action 10 remove or
contain the potential danger as appropriate

A recent survey in your area has identified a tree, which is likely to be dangerous to road users. |
have attached a plan showing relevant tree within your property where there appears to be a

likelihood of danger

The tree is shown on the attached plan marked with a purple marker and photos below.

Please contact me as soon as possible (but in any event within 7 days of receipt of this letter) to
arrange a short meeting. We can view the trees and discuss the best way of dealing with any

likelihood of any danger.
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